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Zion Lutheran Church This congregation has roots in worship services conducted 
in family homes as early as 1898 and was organized in 1901 with seven charter 
families. The Rev. Karl Wilhelm Friedrich Hans Ernst Ermisch, who also assisted 
Lutheran parishes in neighboring communities, was pastor for the first two years. 
The congregation worshiped in Kerrville's Union Church until a sanctuary was 
built in 1916 on this site. Through its programs of outreach and community 
assistance, Zion Lutheran Church remains a significant part of Kerrville's social 
and religious heritage. (2001) 
 
 
Location: 624 Barnett St at Sidney Baker, Kerrville 
 
GPS Coordinates:  30º03.044N & 99º08.228W 
 
UTM Easting: 486841 /  UTM Northing: 3324200 
  
 


